Cyngor Abertawe Swansea Council

Dinas a Sir Abertawe

Hysbysiad o Gyfarfod

Fe'ch gwahoddir i gyfarfod

Pwyllgor Cyflawni Corfforaethol Addysg a Sgiliau

Lleoliad: Cyfarfod Aml-Leoliad - Ystafell Gloucester, Neuadd y Ddinas / MS

Teams

Dyddiad: Dydd Mercher, 14 Rhagfyr 2022

Amser: 4.15 pm

Cadeirydd: Y Cynghorydd Mike Durke

Aelodaeth:

Cynghorwyr: J P Curtice, F M Gordon, B Hopkins, Y V Jardine, L R Jones, S Joy,

S Pritchard a/ac T M White

Gwylio ar-lein: http://bit.ly/3EKo03z

Agenda

Rhif y Dudalen.

- 1 Ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb.
- 2 Derbyn datgeliadau o fuddiannau personol a rhagfarnol. www.abertawe.gov.uk/DatgeluCysylltiadau
- 3 Cofnodion. 1 4

Cymeradwyo a llofnodi cofnodion y cyfarfod(ydd) blaenorol fel cofnod cywir.

- 4 Presenoldeb a Chynhwysiant. (Llafar)
- 5 Cynllun Gwaith 5

Cyfarfod nesaf: Dydd Mercher, 25 Ionawr 2023 am 4.00 pm

Huw Evans

Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Dydd Mercher, 7 Rhagfyr 2022

Cyswllt: Gwasanaethau Democrataidd - (01792) 636923

Agenda Item 3



City and County of Swansea

Minutes of the Education & Skills Corporate Delivery Committee

Multi-Location Meeting - Gloucester Room, Guildhall / MS Teams

Wednesday, 23 November 2022 at 4.00 pm

Present: Councillor M Durke (Chair) Presided

Councillor(s)Councillor(s)Councillor(s)J P CurticeF M GordonB HopkinsL R JonesS JoyS Pritchard

T M White

Officer(s)

Gareth Borsden Democratic Services Officer

Stephen Holland Principal Solicitor

Sarah Hughes Team Manager for Education Strategy
Rhodri Jones Head of Achievement & Partnership Service

Helen Morgan-Rees Director of Education

Melissa Perry Solicitor

David Thomas Principal School Improvement Advisor

Also present

Councillor R V Smith Cabinet Member for Education & Learning

Apologies for Absence

None

23 Disclosures of Personal & Prejudicial Interests.

In accordance with the Code of Conduct adopted by the City & County of Swansea, no interests were declared.

24 Minutes.

Resolved that the Minutes of the Education & Skills Corporate Delivery Committee held on 26 October 2022 be approved and signed as a correct record.

25 Strengthening School Leaders.

David Thomas gave a verbal presentation relating to the current strengths in school leadership in particular covering peer reviews, support and induction for new headteachers and support for new teachers through Partneriaeth.

Minutes of the Education & Skills Corporate Delivery Committee (23.11.2022) Cont'd

In respect of peer reviews, guidance had been initially developed following the previous Estyn inspection framework in Swansea.

The context to the current peer reviews is being developed in conjunction with Welsh Governments 'Schools as Learning Organisations' scheme.

He then shared a short video from the Welsh Governments Hwb website which outlined an overview of the work that is being undertaking with schools to support them in the engagement of the schools as learning organisations. The theme of the video promotes the idea that pupils, staff, parents, local communities & businesses are all 'In It Together'.

Welsh Government has developed an SLO survey that outlines 7 areas in which every practitioner in a school setting would undertake a survey and it asks a number of questions which would ascertain on a scale how well engaged for example, school leaders ensure that practitioners are with other settings outside of the school.

The survey not only covers peer reviews, it also covers a broad range of engagement activities including self-evaluation, the sharing of a school vision and reaches across and links well to the professional standards for teaching and leadership.

He outlined that there's a really clear link between both the expectations of early teachers, of developing teachers and senior leaders and head teachers with self-evaluation tools such as the schools learning organisations scheme, and the evaluation and analysis of the survey can produce a 'web' diagram which will outline the results of the seven areas and show both the strengths and weaknesses identified within the school.

An example of such a 'web' survey result was outlined and displayed to committee.

School leaders following the results of the survey would then turn to something called the national resource for evaluation improvement, which helps them to ask questions of themselves relating to the areas identified within the survey.

The school improvement team on their visits would have the results of the survey and link in with the school to assist and develop ideas to address any issues identified.

He then outlined the assistance around the induction support for new senior positions given to governing bodies which includes departmental guidance from a member of the school improvement team at every stage for deputy heads and headteachers, in most cases assistant heads and in some cases senior leaders.

A mentor is then assigned to the individual appointed to a head teacher role, and we have a bank of experienced head teachers who have offered their services as mentors. We use the term informal mentor because it sits outside of the national program. There is a number of these practitioners who we can call upon to interact

Minutes of the Education & Skills Corporate Delivery Committee (23.11.2022) Cont'd

with the new head teacher on a regular basis, as means of providing well-being support, but also some practical guidance and assistance on how to run the school.

The second step in the process is that they will be assigned a mentor through the new and acting head teacher program in Swansea, which is slightly separate, so they will become part of a wider network in Swansea and there would be some more formal sessions that are facilitated by experience head teachers in Swansea and they would also be part of a WhatsApp group and various other teams/groups in order to make sure that they've they can reach out for support when its required.

They are also they're also enrolled in the new and acting head teacher program from a national viewpoint facilitated by Partneriaeth, and looked after by Rob Phillips, who is seconded from one of our Swansea secondary schools and engaged in that national program as a statutory function. Further to that, when we take a step back and look at the new and acting head teacher program that we operate in Swansea, we follow the newly written handbook, which sign posts professional learning requirements for specifically Swansea head teachers such as finance, premises management, HR, etc.

In addition to the above there is a suite of seven mandatory courses that those headteachers are required to undertake within their first two years.

He detailed that in terms of the wider work of a head teacher, the informal mentor would provide support for things like effective processes for self evaluation, the engagement in their SLO work outlined previously and the work to support the strategic direction and delivery of the school, but following the school improvement visit which occurs at least three times a year, the team would then engage with the mentor informally to just chat about how that individual is progressing. The team may call the mentor to come into meetings during our visit. The team also engage with the governing body because they are part of those visits as well.

He outlined that where requirements for further support are identified, the school improvement adviser would flag this with the individual and then signpost to effective practice using the database that the team has collated. He outlined an example of where this occurred and support of an experienced teacher was provided in a faith school setting.

He outlined the basis and background on which the mentors are identified or selfidentify, this would be done with the support of the relevant governing body. He then detailed the work that goes on to support new teachers into the profession in Swansea and there are a number of networks delivered via Teams by Partneriaeth,

He referred to the suite of support that is offered and outlined that each local authority are given delegated the funds to support newly qualified teachers in their local authorities via the region, in Swansea, one of the team oversees the work of the internal mentors and the external mentors and verifiers across the local authority. As one of the larger authorities, Swansea has a large pool of newly qualified teachers.

Minutes of the Education & Skills Corporate Delivery Committee (23.11.2022) Cont'd

He detailed the opportunity through funding during the pandemic to place newly qualified teachers in Swansea schools to carry out their early practice. This was well utilised in Swansea schools and allowed senior leaders to undertake further school improvement activities.

Swansea schools make good use of Partneriaeth's professional learning offer and he displayed online for the committee a snapshot of the online provision that is available online for newly qualified teachers across Swansea schools and the various networks, links and support groups that are on offer both externally and internally.

Members of the committee asked numerous questions and made comments regarding the information highlighted in the presentation to which the Officers and Cabinet Member responded accordingly. Some of the data and info requested during the meeting would be explored and could be supplied in due course if relevant to the committees work.

Helen Morgan-Rees and Rhodri Jones referred to the ongoing development of the handbook for new and acting headteachers in Swansea which is in draft form at the moment. They thanked the committee for their input, questions and comments over the past few meetings which would be fed into the document and shared initially for comment with a group of both experienced and newly qualified headteachers. The document could then be brought back to this committee for approval in due course prior to being submitted to Cabinet.

The finalised version would be available online for staff.

26 Work Plan

The Chair spoke further to the circulated draft work plan and outlined that the next two meetings would focus on Attendance & Inclusion.

The meeting ended at 4.57 pm

Chair



Education & Skills CDC - Work Plan 2023-2023

Agenda Items
Workplan Discussion
Education Department Update Workplan Report & Discussion
Education Information Update and Corporate Delivery Committee Work Programme 2022-23 Strengthening School Leaders
Strengthening School Leaders
Strengthening School Leaders
Attendance & Inclusion
Attendance & Inclusion
Strengthened and Effective School Governance
Strengthened and Effective School Governance

Note: Progress Update on PDC report to Cabinet 21st July - Supporting the Challenges for Learners in Recovering from the Pandemic – referred to Education Scrutiny.